
From: Bob Asher
To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD; jamos@blm.gov
Cc: Katie Parker; Amber Griffin; Chase Settle
Subject: RE: Release Notification (Flamenco Federal #1)
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 9:20:38 AM

Kellie,
 
Our department had some personnel changes during that time frame and I don’t think the C-
141 was submitted, I will see that the Form C-141, Initial/Final Report gets to you this week,
possibly before the end of today. Also when replying to Yates e-mails you do not have to Cc:
IncidentReportingNM.
 
Thank you.
 

Robert Asher
Yates Petroleum Corporation
NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor
575-748-4217 (O)
boba@yatespetroleum.com
 
From: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD [mailto:Kellie.Jones@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 9:03 AM
To: Bob Asher; jamos@blm.gov
Cc: IncidentReportingNM; Amber Griffin; Chase Settle; Katie Parker; Tanna Adams; Veronica Alvarado
Subject: RE: Release Notification (Flamenco Federal #1)
 
Bob,
 
Good morning.  I was just following up on this notification.  Do you know when a C-141 will be
submitted?
 
Thanks,
 
Kellie Jones
Environmental Specialist, District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
575-393-6161 ext. 111
575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)
E-Mail: kellie.jones@state.nm.us
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 
From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 11:40 AM
To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD; jamos@blm.gov
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Cc: IncidentReportingNM; Amber Griffin; Chase Settle; Katie Parker; Tanna Adams; Veronica
Alvarado
Subject: Release Notification (Flamenco Federal #1)
 
Yates Petroleum Corporation is reporting a release at the following location (8/27/2015,
9:10 AM).
 
Flamenco Federal #1
30-025-31076
1650 FSL & 600 FEL
Section 7, T22S-R32E
Lea County, New Mexico
 
Released: approximately 50 B/PW; Recovered: In Process.
 
Cause of the release was from a pump malfunction/issue.  Vacuum truck(s) have been called. A
Form C-141 with complete information will be submitted.
 
The release is within a bermed and lined battery, with all released water contained.
 
Thank you.

 
Robert Asher
NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor
Yates Petroleum Corporation
105 S. 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)
 
 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named
recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information
is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-
free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.
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